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Theatre Act 1968
Renewal of Licence

St Machar Academy St Machar Drive

1) I am awaiting confirmation regarding the Certification for the overhead lights and gantries.
2) Electrical cables on the stairways leading to the stage from the main hall from both sides
require to be secured to remove a potential tripping hazard.

3) Emergency door at the side of the hall requires easing as it was rubbing against the
adjacent door.

4) Double Socket in the hall requires to be suitably secured.

Raymond Morrison

Raymond Morrison

Senior Authorised

Licensing Standards Officer

Environmental Health and Trading Standards
Housing and Environment

Aberdeen City Council

Business Hub 15

Third Floor South

Marischal College

Broad Street



(16/02/2012) Bill Gordon - Theatre Licience ' ' Page 1

From: "macleodm” <macleodm@st-macharacademy.aberdeen.sch.uk>
To: <BILLG@aberdeencity.gov.uk>

Date: 16/02/2012 10:34

Subject: Theatre Licience

Hi Bill

ltems 2,3, and 4 have been attended to by the school. John Muirhead was asked to confirm
certification for the overhead lights and gantries. | belive he has had the work carried out but I'm
unsure what he has done with the certificate. | will follow this up and get back to you.

Thanks

Morris MacLeod

School Support Services Manager



